BID

TABULATION

Transportation Department
3400 Sunrise Rd.

Round Rock, Texas. 78665

Project ID:

THE CITY OF ROUND ROCK

Project Duration: 509 Calendar Days

Project Name: Chisholm Trail South Improvements

Bid Extended By: Dawn Scheel

Print Name

Bid Opening Date:

12/3/2024

Initials

Bid Opening Location: Bob Bennett Building

Liquidated Damages:

No. of Responses:
Project Manager:
Project Consultant: Freese & Nichols

7

Dawn Scheel

Z
7 DAWN E. SCHEEL %
g ]

‘n:\éé"' ......... )
\\ 6‘,()N ‘-- - - -
DO ) Pe  1-2272028

Bidders Name Smith Contracting DeNucci Aaron Concrete Cash Construction Texas Road LLC Patin Construction Joe Bland Construction
Contractors Business Location
Guarantee: Bid Bond, Cashier Check or Certified Check Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Statement of Safety Experience, Yes or No Yes Yes Yes
Addendum(s) Acknowledged, Yes, No, or N/A Yes Yes Yes
APPROX. UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION OTY. UNIT | PRICE COST PRICE COST PRICE COST PRICE COST PRICE COST PRICE COST PRICE COST
1 100-6002 Prep ROW 9 STA | $20,000.00 |  $180,000.00 |  $8.000.00 |  $72.000.00 | $15.000.00 |  $135.000.00 | $15.000.00 | _ $135.000.00 | $1,000.00 $9,000.00 | $42,000.00 $378,000.00 | $5,000.00 $45,000.00
2 104-6015 Rem Conc Sidewalk 743 SY $21.00 $15.603.00 $3000 | $22.290.00 $25.00 $18.575.00 $12.00 $8.916.00 $35.00 | $26,005.00 $25.00 $18.575.00 | $30.00 $22.290.00
3 104-6017 Rem Conc Driveway 797 SY $30.00 $23,910.00 $30.00 | $23,910.00 $25.00 $19.925.00 $15.00 $11.955.00 $35.00 | $27.895.00 $25.00 $19.925.00 | $40.00 $31,880.00
4 104-6021 Rem Conc Curb 2258 LF $8.00 $18,064.00 $3.00 $6,774.00 $15.00 $33.870.00 $6.00 $13.548.00 $6.00 | $13,548.00 $10.00 $22,580.00 | $15.00 $33.870.00
5 110-6001 Excav Roadway 5752 cY $60.00 | $345,120.00 $165.00 | $949,080.00 $80.00 |  $460,160.00 $26.00 | $149,552.00 $63.00 | $362,376.00 $50.00 $287.600.00 | $70.00 | $402,640.00
132- i
6 A3 GLIZR Bl e S E I SR cy $100.00 $21,800.00 $155.00 | $33,790.00 $200.00 $43,600.00 $10.00 $2,180.00 $35.00 $7,630.00 $35.00 $7,630.00 |  $55.00 $11,990.00
7 162-6002 Block Sodding 799 SY $21.00 $16.779.00 $12.00 $9.588.00 $11.00 $8.789.00 $16.00 $12.784.00 $19.00 | $15.181.00 $15.00 $11,085.00 | $10.00 $7.990.00
8 168-6001 Veg Watering 3] MG $150.00 $4,650.00 $110.00 $3.410.00 $40.00 $1.240.00 $49.00 $1,519.00 |  $110.00 $3.410.00 | $100.00 $3.100.00 | $130.00 $4,030.00
9 ilEO_'IfO” uleoRere B SR CH (B e GAL $4.25 $4,007.75 $2000 |  $18.860.00 $4.40 $4,149.20 $5.00 $4,715.00 $5.00 $4.715.00 $5.00 $4,715.00 $4.00 $3,772.00
10 |354-6045 Plane Asph Conc Pav2" | 2025 SY $5.00 $10,125.00 $22.00 | $44,550.00 $9.80 $19,845.00 $6.00 $12,150.00 $5.50 | $11,137.50 $6.00 $12,150.00 $5.00 $10,125.00
11 2?0'6016 SR LULKGI RS B SY $350.00 | $315,350.00 $225.00 | $202,725.00 $300.00 | $270,300.00 $215.00 |  $193,715.00| $180.00| $162,180.00 |  $250.00 $225.250.00 |  $90.00 $81,090.00
12 |402-6001 Trench Excav Protec 3232 LF $1.00 $3.232.00 $5.00 | $16,160.00 $1.25 $4,040.00 $5.00 $16,160.00 $3.00 $9,696.00 $10.00 $32.32000 | $20.00 $64.640.00
416-6088 Drill
13 Pole62(3§'8 lIETIEHEISBNA G IEE 48 LF $615.00 $29,520.00 $600.00 |  $28,800.00 |  $1,900.00 $91,200.00 $358.00 $17,184.00 | $710.00 |  $34,080.00 |  $650.00 $31,200.00 | $1,750.00 $84,000.00
14 |420-6043 CL C Conc Footing 3 cY $7,600.00 $22.800.00 | $2,000.00 $6,000.00 | $6,400.00 $19.200.00 | $1,730.00 $5.190.00 | $8.500.00 |  $25.500.00 | $1,500.00 $4.500.00 | $6,150.00 $18.450.00
15 |420-6071 CI C Conc Collar 1 EA $5,000.00 $5,00000 | $2.500.00 $2.500.00 | $1,900.00 $1,900.00 | $1,340.00 $1.34000 | $680.00 $680.00 | $1,500.00 $1,500.00 | $6,500.00 $6,500.00
16  |464-6003 RC Pipe CL III 18" 385 LF $340.00 | $130,900.00 $85.00 | $32.725.00 $142.00 $54.670.00 $271.00 |  $10433500 | $180.00| $69.300.00 |  $150.00 $57.750.00 | $175.00 $67.375.00
17 |464-6005 RC Pipe CL III 24" 342 LF $390.00 | $133,380.00 $125.00 | $42,750.00 $166.00 $56,772.00 $372.00 | $127,224.00 | $220.00 | $75.240.00 |  $200.00 $68.400.00 | $195.00 $66,690.00
18 |464-6007 RC Pipe CL II 30" 329 LF $450.00 | $148,050.00 $225.00 | $74.025.00 $230.00 $75,670.00 $373.00 | $122,717.00 |  $32000 | $105.280.00 | $250.00 $82.250.00 | $255.00 $83.895.00
19 |464-6008 RC Pipe CL Il 36" 270 LF $520.00 | $140,400.00 $275.00 | $74.250.00 $284.00 $76.680.00 $389.00 | $105,030.00 |  $330.00 |  $89.100.00 |  $300.00 $81,000.00 | $345.00 $93.150.00
20 |465-6002 ManH Comp PRM 48" 1 EA $7,800.00 $7.800.00 | $10.500.00 | _ $10.500.00 | _ $3.850.00 $3,850.00 | $6,760.00 $6.760.00 | $5.000.00 $5,000.00 | $10,000.00 $10,000.00 | $6,000.00 $6,000.00
21 |465-6018 Inlet Comp PCO & left 3 EA $7.900.00 $23,700.00 | $6,500.00 | $19.500.00 | _ $7.050.00 $21.150.00 | $8.940.00 $26.820.00 | $8.800.00 | _ $26,400.00 | $10,000.00 $30,000.00 | $12.750.00 $38.250.00
22 |465-6029 Inlet Comp PCU 3' None 1 EA $6,000.00 $6,000.00 |  $5,000.00 $5,000.00 |  $4.830.00 $4,830.00 |  $7,210.00 $7.210.00 | $7,000.00 $7,000.00 | $10,000.00 $10,000.00 | $11,500.00 $11,500.00
23 [465-6030 Inlet Comp PCU 3' Left 3 EA $6,900.00 $20,700.00 |  $5,000.00 |  $15,000.00 |  $5.950.00 $17,850.00 | $8,690.00 $26,070.00 | $8,000.00 |  $24,000.00 | $10,000.00 $30,000.00 | $9,950.00 $29,850.00
24 |465-6031 Inlet Comp PCU 3' Right 8 EA $6,800.00 $54,400.00 | $5,00000 |  $40,00000 |  $5,850.00 $46,800.00 | $8,690.00 $69.520.00 | $8.000.00 |  $64,000.00 | $10,000.00 $80,000.00 | $8,000.00 $64,000.00




BID TABULATION
THE CITY OF ROUND ROCK Bid Extended By: Dawn Scheel ..-.sg‘o‘;‘; W,
Transportation Department Print Name Initials ’,-;/\Q.. ---------- §f4$\,.
3400 Sunrise Rd. Bid Opening Date: 12/3/2024 ’/’ . ?}( R "'
g x - ox ()
Round Rock, Texas. 78665 Bid Opening Location: Bob Bennett Buildin et - A SR ot
’ penine i 7 DAWN E. SCHEEL 7
Liquidated Damages: f,' . 66577 . Q: ’;
No. of Responses: 7 ) —po ¢ O &2
Project Name: Chisholm Trail South Improvements Project Manager: Dawn Scheel ' i“ CENS N
Project ID: Project Consultant: Freese & Nichols \\ S’\ 2 ﬁ Q_\E‘\\O
\ N\
Project Duration: 509 Calendar Days
25 |465-6062 Inlet Comp PSL RH 3'x3' 3 EA $7,100.00 $21,300.00 | $5,000.00 |  $15.00000 |  $5.010.00 $15,030.00 | $6,740.00 $20,220.00 | $7,000.00 |  $21,000.00 | $9,000.00 $27,000.00 | $10,250.00 $30,750.00
26 |465-6063 Inlet Comp PSL RH 4'xd’ 2 EA $8,500.00 $17,000.00 | $6,500.00 |  $13,00000 |  $6,320.00 $12,640.00 | $7.320.00 $14,640.00 | $8.500.00 |  $17,000.00 | $1,000.00 $2,000.00 | $13,750.00 $27,500.00
27 |465-6065 Inlet Comp PSL RH 4'x5' 2 EA $9,000.00 $18,00000 |  $6,00000 |  $12.000.00 |  $6.900.00 $13,800.00 |  $8,790.00 $17,580.00 | $9,000.00 |  $18,000.00 | $12,000.00 $24,000.00 | $14,250.00 $28.500.00
28 [465-6066 Inlet Comp PSL RH 5'x5' 1 EA $9,300.00 $9,300.00 | $7,500.00 $7,500.00 | $6,900.00 $6,900.00 |  $8,080.00 $8,080.00 | $9,000.00 $9,000.00 | $15,000.00 $15,000.00 | $14,500.00 $14,500.00
29 gfg’f;,jg LT LB S, 2 EA $7,000.00 $14,000.00 | $7.50000 |  $15.00000 |  $6.200.00 $12,400.00 | $8.100.00 $16,200.00 | $8.000.00 |  $16,000.00 | $15,000.00 $30,000.00 | $13,000.00 $26,000.00
30 |501-6001 Mobilization 1 LS | $500,000.00 | _ $500,000.00 | $250.000.00 | $250.000.00 | $560,000.00 | _ $560.000.00 | $310,000.00 |  $310.000.00 | #thtsitih| $164,000.00 | #etttins $100,000.00 |##wuE|  $195.000.00
31 ;?;gg?;n dlifgmcades’ Signs, 17 MO | $11,00000|  $187,000.00 | $12,00000 | $204,00000 | $24.000.00 |  $408,000.00 |  $5,000.00 $85,000.00 | $4,500.00 |  $76,500.00 | $15,000.00 $255,000.00 | $3,750.00 $63,750.00
32 i?sijlo e e R T LF $5.00 $570.00 $20.00 $2,280.00 $9.00 $1,026.00 $4.00 $456.00 $7.00 $798.00 $4.00 $456.00 | $10.00 $1,140.00
33 ;2‘;2329 LUEuighEtatCaRat B8 LF $2.00 $228.00 $5.00 $570.00 $2.00 $228.00 $1.00 $114.00 $4.00 $456.00 $1.00 $114.00 $5.00 $570.00
34 |508-6001 Constr Detours 55 SY $450.00 $24,750.00 $160.00 $8,800.00 $350.00 $19,250.00 $333.00 $18.315.00 | $170.00 $9.350.00 | $325.00 $17,875.00 | $400.00 $22.000.00
35 ;ﬁg?}?? LSO LA WA B By LF $25.00 $57,000.00 $85.00 |  $193,800.00 $68.00 |  $155,040.00 $35.00 $79,800.00 $2500 |  $57,000.00 |  $100.00 $228,000.00 |  $95.00 |  $216,600.00
36 gij;?;g ORI ARRRIEU] By LF $30.00 $10,200.00 $85.00 |  $28,900.00 $68.00 $23,120.00 $33.00 $11,220.00 $25.00 $8,500.00 |  $100.00 $34,000.00 | $115.00 $39,100.00
37 f,:gfﬁl?;? Port CTB Move Low| oo, LF $11.00 $60,500.00 $45.00 | $247,500.00 $14.00 $77,000.00 $6.00 $33,000.00 $30.00 |  $165,000.00 $20.00 $110,000.00 |  $15.00 $82,500.00
38 ;ngO;; Port CTB Move Low| g, LF $15.00 $11,700.00 $4500 | $35,100.00 $14.00 $10,920.00 $6.00 $4,680.00 $30.00 | $23,400.00 $20.00 $15,600.00 |  $15.00 $11,700.00
39 f,zﬁr()fl Port CTB Remove Low| ¢, e $25.00 $57,000.00 $35.00 | $79,800.00 $23.00 $52,440.00 $9.00 $20,520.00 $12.00 | $27.360.00 $20.00 $45,600.00 |  $15.00 $34,200.00
40 15):3;619;2 RSN RS T Eo) By LF $30.00 $10,200.00 $35.00 | $11,900.00 $23.00 $7,820.00 $9.00 $3,060.00 $12.00 $4,080.00 $20.00 $6,800.00 [ $15.00 $5,100.00
41 |529-6002 Conc Curb Ty II 2568 LF $35.00 $89.880.00 $28.00 | $71,904.00 $45.00 | $115.560.00 $34.00 $87,312.00 $24.00 | $61,632.00 $30.00 $77,040.00 | $38.00 $97,584.00
42 |530-6004 Driveways Conc 1264 SY $180.00 | $227.520.00 $105.00 | $132,720.00 $165.00 | $208,560.00 $146.00 |  $184,544.00 $95.00 | $120,080.00 |  $300.00 $379.200.00 | $150.00 | $189,600.00
43 |531-6001 Conc Sidewalks 4" 1003 SY $150.00 | $150,450.00 $60.00 | $60.180.00 $110.00 | $110,330.00 $136.00 | $136,408.00 $78.00 | $78.234.00|  $150.00 $150,450.00 | $115.00 | $115.345.00
44 |531-6004 Curb Ramps Ty 1 1 EA $3,000.00 $3,000.00 | $2.800.00 $2.800.00 | $3.400.00 $3.400.00 | $1,600.00 $1,600.00 | $2.900.00 $2,900.00 | $3,000.00 $3,000.00 | $3,000.00 $3,000.00
45 |531-6005 Curb Ramps TY 2 1 EA $3,000.00 $3,00000 | $2,800.00 $2.800.00 | $3.300.00 $3.300.00 | $1.740.00 $1,740.00 | $5.800.00 $5.800.00 | $3.000.00 $3,000.00 | $5,000.00 $5,000.00
46 |531-6010 Curb Ramps TY 7 2 EA $3,000.00 $6,000.00 | $3.500.00 $7,000.00 | $2,700.00 $5.400.00 | $1,600.00 $3,200.00 | $3.500.00 $7,000.00 | $3,000.00 $6,000.00 | $5,000.00 $10,000.00
47 |531-6013 Curb Ramps TY 10 4 EA $3,000.00 $12,000.00 | $3,500.00 | $14,000.00 | _ $2.600.00 $10,400.00 | $1,600.00 $6,400.00 | $2,400.00 $9,600.00 | $3,000.00 $12,000.00 | $5,000.00 $20.000.00
48  |550-6003 Chain Lk Fence Install 8' 35 LF $24.00 $840.00 $10.00 $350.00 $25.00 $875.00 $4.00 $140.00 $25.00 $875.00 $10.00 $350.00 |  $50.00 $1,750.00
49  |550-6008 Chain Lk Fence Install 6 35 LF $150.00 $5,250.00 $65.00 $2.275.00 $115.00 $4,025.00 $70.00 $2,450.00 $90.00 $3.,150.00 $50.00 $1750.00 | $110.00 $3,850.00




BID TABUIATION
THE CITY OF ROUND ROCK Bid Extended By: Dawn Scheel .~s~€‘8f\:\;\\\\
Transportation Department Print Name Initials ;';/\.?5.-- """"" .,§i\qu;|..
3400 Sunrise Rd. Bid Opening Date:  12/3/2024 £ é}( o)
r B o ()
Round Rock, Texas. 78665 Bid Opening Location: Bob Bennett Buildin, AR PRI IS e ’
’ pening ¢ / DAWNE. SCHEEL %
Liquidated Damages: I" ‘0._'. 66577 0: ;
No. of Responses: 7 ‘Y o ¢ © &z
Project Name: Chisholm Trail South Improvements Project Manager: Dawn Scheel '!. :‘ CENS \Y:é'
Project ID: Project Consultant: Freese & Nichols W S’\ QN A\L\E“ =
\ N
Project Duration: 509 Calendar Days
50 f:ii%?:; O,Cha'" LSSt 1 EA $6,100.00 $6,100.00 | $4,500.00 $4,500.00 |  $7,600.00 $7,600.00 |  $3,820.00 $3,820.00 | $6,000.00 $6,000.00 | $2,500.00 $2,500.00 | $7,250.00 $7,250.00
51  |560-6025 Reloc Exist Mailbox 2 EA $670.00 $1,340.00 $100.00 $200.00 $670.00 $1,340.00 $625.00 $1,250.00 | $340.00 $680.00 | $500.00 $1,000.00 | $1,000.00 $2,000.00
52 [610-XXXX Rd Il ASM Special 10 EA $9,500.00 $95,000.00 | $16,500.00 | $165,000.00 | $13,000.00 |  $130,000.00 | $8.240.00 $82,400.00 | $11,000.00 | $110,000.00 | $5,000.00 $50,000.00 | $12,500.00 $125,000.00
53 |618-6033 Cond PVC SCH 40 4" 2104 LF $33.00 $69,432.00 $45.00 $94,680.00 $130.00 | $273.520.00 $39.00 $82,056.00 $38.00 |  $79.952.00 $50.00 $105,200.00 |  $120.00 $252,480.00
54 6}31()?;6034 SLLTINALE 0l (2. U 76 LF $110.00 $8,360.00 $185.00 | $14,060.00 $520.00 $39,520.00 $72.00 $5472.00 |  $130.00 $9,880.00 $95.00 $7,220.00 |  $500.00 $38,000.00
55  |618-6046 Condt PVC SCH 80 2" 1059 LF $15.00 $15,885.00 $85.00 | $90,015.00 $100.00 | $105,900.00 $23.00 $24,357.00 $17.00 | $18,003.00 $30.00 $31,770.00 | $95.00 $100,605.00
56 6}3103;6047 CULIALSS: Bt 38 LF $100.00 $3,800.00 $250.00 $9,500.00 $465.00 $17,670.00 $58.00 $220400 | $120.00 $4,560.00 $80.00 $3,040.00 |  $500.00 $19,000.00
57  |620-6009 Elec Condr NO 6 Bare 1097 LF $3.25 $3,565.25 $6.00 $6,582.00 $4.00 $4,388.00 $2.00 $2,194.00 $4.00 $4,388.00 $5.00 $5,485.00 $4.00 $4,388.00
58 fjgi ?elc(i) Elec Condr No 6] ., LF $3.50 $7,679.00 $6.00 | $13,164.00 $5.30 $11,628.20 $3.00 $6,582.00 $4.50 $9,873.00 $6.00 $13,164.00 $5.00 $10,970.00
59 ?;;61(;03\, /gr(:)‘;“d Sl 6 EA $2,300.00 $13,800.00 $1,800.00 |  $10,800.00 |  $3,200.00 $19,200.00 |  $1,800.00 $10,800.00 | $2,700.00 |  $16,200.00 | $2,500.00 $15,000.00 | $3,050.00 $18,300.00
60 gzg'gglg SE;EPS gv ERE 1 EA | $16,200.00 $16,200.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 |  $13,000.00 $13,000.00 | $7,500.00 $7,500.00 | $19,000.00 |  $19,000.00 | $13,000.00 $13,000.00 | $12,525.00 $12,525.00
644-6068 Relocate SM RD SN
61 |oUpgaM Ty 10 BWG 3 EA $950.00 $2,850.00 $350.00 $1,050.00 $940.00 $2,820.00 $881.00 $2,643.00 | $1,000.00 $3,000.00 | $1,500.00 $4,500.00 | $1,000.00 $3,000.00
| s LS AN 2 RS 44 LF $26.00 $1,144.00 $20.00 $880.00 $27.00 $1,188.00 $25.00 $1,100.00 $30.00 $1,320.00 $30.00 $1,320.00 |  $26.00 $1,144.00
Remov W 24" SLD
63 g?%g);’(i E\AFII: Pav MRK TY TW 125 LF $8.50 $1,062.50 $10.00 $1,250.00 $9.00 $1,125.00 $8.00 $1,000.00 $9.50 $1,187.50 $10.00 $1,250.00 $8.00 $1,000.00
64 2?65‘50133 foﬁf;{‘ LA SIB A, 170 LF $8.50 $1,445.00 $10.00 $1,700.00 $9.00 $1,530.00 $8.00 $1,360.00 $9.50 $1,615.00 $10.00 $1,700.00 $8.00 $1,360.00
65 ?g?’:ﬁézlﬁgﬁpav MRK TY T'W 92 LF $15.00 $1,380.00 $16.00 $1,472.00 $15.00 $1,380.00 $14.00 $1,288.00 $17.00 $1,564.00 $15.00 $1,380.00 |  $15.00 $1,380.00
66 gi?’g%glﬁgﬂgav MRK TY T'W 23 LF $54.00 $1,242.00 $22.00 $506.00 $55.00 $1,265.00 $51.00 $1,173.00 $60.00 $1,380.00 $60.00 $1,380.00 |  $50.00 $1,150.00
67 iérf(;??g(ﬁ\ff]‘ e 2 EA $305.00 $610.00 $650.00 $1,300.00 $304.00 $608.00 $284.00 $568.00 |  $340.00 $680.00 | $300.00 $600.00 | $295.00 $590.00
cg  [066-6057 REFL Pav MRKTY W 1 EA $425.00 $425.00 $650.00 $650.00 $425.00 $425.00 $398.00 $398.00 [  $470.00 $470.00 | $500.00 $500.00 |  $500.00 $500.00
DBL Arrow 100ML
69 ggg;g()lz)%ﬁﬂ LA IS SIR A 2 EA $365.00 $730.00 $650.00 $1,300.00 $365.00 $730.00 $341.00 $682.00 |  $410.00 $820.00 | $400.00 $800.00 |  $350.00 $700.00
70 |GO6-XXXX REFL Pavy MRR TY I} 455, LF $1.95 $7,008.30 $8.00 $28,752.00 $2.00 $7,188.00 $2.00 $7,188.00 $2.00 $7,188.00 $3.00 $10,782.00 $2.00 $7,188.00
Y 6" SLD 100ML
71 272'6007 SEEELE AN SR A C 9 EA $9.45 $85.05 $65.00 $585.00 $9.50 $85.50 $9.00 $81.00 $10.00 $90.00 $10.00 $90.00 $9.00 $81.00




BID TABUILATION
THE CITY OF ROUND ROCK Bid Extended By: Dawn Scheel °"\€\81\-‘\;\“\
Transportation Department Print Name Initials ;';'\?:( --------- é.\;\g,‘;\..
3400 Sunrise Rd. Bid Opening Date: 12/3/2024 ’,’ . é}\? R 0"
o * * '
Round Rock, Texas. 78665 Bid Opening Location: Bob Bennett Buildin A /
’ peming ¢ 7 DAWNE.SCHEEL %
Liquidated Damages: I" . 66577 Q‘ ;
No. of Responses: 7 l. S ¢y <© ‘3, 7
Project Name: Chisholm Trail South Improvements Project Manager: Dawn Scheel W :\ CENS N\
Project ID: Project Consultant: Freese & Nichols W S,\QQ\A\L\E‘{ =
Project Duration: 509 Calendar Days
72 27_2A'6009 e T EA $9.45 $1,048.95 $65.00 $7,215.00 $9.50 $1,054.50 $9.00 $999.00 $10.00 $1,110.00 $10.00 $1,110.00 $9.00 $999.00
73 |1004-6001 Tree Protection 12 EA $610.00 $7.320.00 $600.00 $7.200.00 $304.00 $3,648.00 $426.00 $5.112.00 | $200.00 $2.400.00 | $250.00 $3,000.00 | $250.00 $3,000.00
74 ;(()}766‘;_62020 EXEI\'EI; HMA TY-B| 1709 TON $12000 |  $565,080.00 $160.00 |  $753,440.00 $150.00 | $706,350.00 $148.00 |  $696,.932.00 |  $150.00 | $706,350.00 |  $150.00 $706,350.00 |  $127.00 |  $598,043.00
75 ;(ZS:EOIZZ}7OD2_2G]§XEI-II\I/;/II;’AF TY-Dl ¢ TON $170.00 |  $137,870.00 $198.00 |  $160,578.00 $192.00 | $155,712.00 $187.00 |  $151.657.00 |  $20000| $162.200.00|  $200.00 $162,200.00 |  $166.00 |  $134,626.00
76 g?gonl'6002 OB 2 EA | $18,000.00 $36,000.00 |  $24,000.00 |  $48,000.00 | $25,000.00 $50,000.00 | $24,000.00 $48.000.00 | $34,000.00 |  $68,000.00 | $75,000.00 $150,000.00 | $49,050.00 $98,100.00
77 |7134-6013 ADJ WW MANH 6 EA $4,000.00 $24.000.00 | $1,800.00 | _ $10.800.00 |  $2.100.00 $12,600.00 $549.00 $3.294.00 | $1,100.00 $6,600.00 | $1,500.00 $9,000.00 | $2,500.00 $15,000.00
78 gﬁgs LA RORC T A e o SF $30.00 $10,050.00 $18.00 $6,030.00 $18.65 $6,247.75 $25.00 $8,375.00 $20.00 $6,700.00 |  $110.00 $36,850.00 |  $80.00 $26,800.00
CORR 505-1 12" AWWA C900
79  |DR18 PVC Pipe w/24" Steel 60 LF $540.00 $32,400.00 $485.00 | $29,100.00 $500.00 $30,000.00 $540.00 $32,40000 |  $270.00|  $16,200.00|  $750.00 $45,000.00 |  $450.00 $27,000.00
Casing by Open Cut
80 Sgi?cz (S)fng blyzo;?égt 208 10 LF $660.00 $6,600.00 $700.00 $7,000.00 $605.00 $6,050.00 $640.00 $6,400.00 |  $350.00 $3,500.00 |  $700.00 $7,000.00 |  $625.00 $6.250.00
CORR 505-3 8" AWWA C900
81  [DRI18 PVC Pipe w/18"Casing by 29 LF $470.00 $13,630.00 $650.00 |  $18,850.00 $365.00 $10,585.00 $440.00 $12,760.00 |  $220.00 $6.380.00 |  $700.00 $20,300.00 |  $375.00 $10,875.00
Open Cut
82 ggk;i{pzom SIS R 95 LF $130.00 $12,350.00 $14500 | $13,775.00 $115.00 $10,925.00 $85.00 $8075.00 |  $160.00 |  $15200.00|  $100.00 $9,500.00 | $300.00 $28.500.00
83 |CORR 505-5 Split Steel Casing 20 LF $320.00 $6,400.00 $600.00 | $12,000.00 $655.00 $13.100.00 $495.00 $9.900.00 | $370.00 $7.400.00 | $500.00 $10,000.00 | $375.00 $7.500.00
84 gglfgpslcogpéiy OApen' 'C’tu €001 1455 LF $290.00 | $421,950.00 $125.00 |  $181,875.00 $155.00 | $225,525.00 $265.00 |  $385.575.00 |  $220.00 | $320,100.00 |  $250.00 $363,750.00 |  $165.00 |  $240,075.00
85 Sg?;{pééogpegby gp'e' n‘ ' gut €900l 56 LF $200.00 $63,200.00 $95.00 | $30,020.00 $120.00 $37,920.00 $205.00 $64,780.00 |  $230.00 |  $72,680.00 |  $350.00 $110,600.00 |  $185.00 $58,460.00
86 Eyogi ns gl)l't?’ LP3RIRCCEUNRIRE 3 43 LF $350.00 $15,050.00 $165.00 $7,095.00 $180.00 $7.740.00 $312.00 $13.41600 |  $320.00 |  $13,760.00 |  $500.00 $21,500.00 |  $325.00 $13,975.00
87 SI?RR SIS AR S R 57 TON | $5,000.00 $28,500.00 |  $11,00000 |  $62,700.00 |  $6.700.00 $38,190.00 |  $6,470.00 $36,879.00 | $6,500.00 |  $37,050.00 | $50,000.00 $285,000.00 | $6,250.00 $35,625.00
88 ngvﬁatﬂiﬁiyﬁt e 2 EA $8,000.00 $16,000.00 | $4.500.00 $9,000.00 | $4,900.00 $9.800.00 |  $4.990.00 $9.980.00 | $5,000.00 |  $10,000.00 | $25,000.00 $50,000.00 | $15,000.00 $30,000.00
89 f(()zlifc f;,gt:r I\Y;; s 2 EA | $10,000.00 $20,000.00 |  $8,00000 |  $16.000.00 |  $4.200.00 $8.400.00 |  $4,770.00 $9,540.00 | $6,200.00 |  $12,400.00 | $25,000.00 $50,000.00 | $25,000.00 $50,000.00
90 %2&?&;?“7 RSO 3 EA $6,000.00 $18,000.00 |  $3,800.00 |  $11.400.00 |  $3.200.00 $9,600.00 |  $2,690.00 $8,070.00 | $4,000.00 |  $25,000.00 | $25,000.00 $75,000.00 | $15,000.00 $45,000.00
91 Svgil:hi;?f WSO R 2 EA $5,000.00 $10,000.00 | $3,800.00 $7,600.00 | $4,000.00 $8,000.00 |  $2,930.00 $5,860.00 | $5,500.00 |  $11,000.00 | $25,000.00 $50,000.00 | $15,000.00 $30,000.00




BID TABUIATION
THE CITY OF ROUND ROCK Bid Extended By: Dawn Scheel SN,
. - ~ i€ OF Te M
Transportation Department Print Name Initials P\ Nty A
3400 Sunrise Rd. Bid Opening Date: 12/3/2024 £ %% - 0,'
7 * o '
Round Rock, Texas. 78665 Bid Opening Location: Bob Bennett Building e S/
’ peming 7/ DAWN E. SCHEEL %
Liquidated Damages: ’ ..... e T ;
; § . 66577 o2
No. of Responses: 7 Y o ¢ © &L
Project Name: Chisholm Trail South Improvements Project Manager: _Dawn Scheel 'l. ;“ CENSO@'
Project ID: Project Consultant: Freese & Nichols W s’\‘if{l AL Eﬁ-’
. . NNy
Project Duration: 509 Calendar Days
92 |CORR 10-9 10" Exising AC| . LF $15.00 $25,365.00 $85.00 | $143.735.00 $25.00 $42,275.00 $10.00 $16,910.00 $2500 | $42,275.00 $50.00 $84.55000 |  $7500 |  $126,825.00
‘Waterline Aband and Grout Fill
Ge) B0 is STHIAI H hie 28 LF $30.00 $840.00 $250.00 $7,000.00 $115.00 $3.220.00 $17.00 $476.00 $65.00 $1,820.00 $50.00 $1,400.00 |  $150.00 $4,200.00
Waterline Aband and Grout Fill
510-11 6" Exi
v (IO L 6" Exist ACl a5 LF $10.00 $3,080.00 $95.00 | $29,260.00 $23.00 $7,084.00 $5.00 $1,540.00 $35.00 | $10,780.00 $50.00 $15400.00 |  $95.00 $29,260.00
Waterline Aband and Grout Fill
ORI S T R 32 LF $20.00 $640.00 $450.00 | $14,400.00 $280.00 $8.960.00 $43.00 $1,376.00 |  $100.00 $3,200.00 $50.00 $1,600.00 |  $450.00 $14,400.00
Waterline Aband and Remov
9 ggfil:e SRS eIES s 1P 5 EA $2,000.00 $10,000.00 |  $2,600.00 [  $13,000.00 |  $3.800.00 $19,000.00 | $3,090.00 $15,450.00 | $3.000.00 |  $15.000.00 | $20,000.00 $100,000.00 | $1,500.00 $7,500.00
97 g;)ri{ilc{e SUTIES OGS W12 5 EA $2,500.00 $12,500.00 | $2,600.00 |  $13,000.00 |  $3,900.00 $19,500.00 |  $4,070.00 $20,350.00 | $3,800.00 |  $19,000.00 | $20,000.00 $100,000.00 | $2.500.00 $12,500.00
C RR . "
08 ngice LIRS0 L s 1P 1 EA $3,000.00 $3,000.00 | $2.600.00 $2,600.00 | $4,000.00 $4,000.00 | $5.320.00 $5,320.00 | $4,500.00 $4,500.00 | $20,000.00 $20,000.00 | $3,000.00 $3,000.00
CORR 510-16 Remove and
99 |Replace Exist 6" WW line w/SDR- 44 LF $400.00 $17,600.00 $600.00 | $26,400.00 $180.00 $7,920.00 $102.00 $4.488.00 | $230.00| $10,12000 | $2.500.00 $110,000.00 |  $55.00 $2,420.00
26 ASTM D2241 PVC
100 ggfij: AURG AT R S 11 EA $1,000.00 $11,000.00 $800.00 $8,800.00 $920.00 $10,120.00 $220.00 $2,420.00 | $1.000.00 |  $11,000.00 | $2.500.00 $27,500.00 | $13,925.00 |  $153,175.00
oSS ST S T 45 LF $200.00 $9,000.00 $300.00 | $13,500.00 $275.00 $12,375.00 $38.00 $1,710.00 $90.00 $4,050.00 | $250.00 $11,250.00 |  $425.00 $19,125.00
Sand Embedment
102 |CORR 510-19 Flowable Fill 2 cY $500.00 $1,000.00 | $3,000.00 $6,000.00 | $1,200.00 $2,400.00 $207.00 $414.00 | $730.00 $1,460.00 | $2,500.00 $5,000.00 | $325.00 $650.00
103 |CORR 511-1 Gate Valve MJ 12 EA $6,300.00 $75.600.00 |  $6,800.00 |  $81,600.00 | _ $5.700.00 $68,400.00 | $5.570.00 $66,840.00 | $6,000.00 | $72,000.00 | $10,000.00 $120,000.00 | $14,250.00 | $171,000.00
104 |CORR 511-2 8" Gate Valve MJ 8 EA $3,700.00 $29.600.00 | $3,600.00 |  $28,800.00 |  $3,800.00 $30,400.00 | $3.370.00 $26.960.00 | $3,300.00 |  $26,400.00 | $10.000.00 $80,000.00 | $8,750.00 $70,000.00
CORR  511- '
105 Asssembys Sed sl 3 EA | $11,800.00 $35,400.00 |  $10,500.00 |  $31,500.00 | $13.500.00 $40,500.00 | $17,000.00 $51,000.00 | $9,500.00 |  $28,500.00 | $15,000.00 $45,000.00 | $12,500.00 $37,500.00
5114 Fi
106 |CORR LT 3 EA $2,000.00 $6,000.00 $2,000.00 $6,000.00 | $2,000.00 $6,000.00 $439.00 $1,317.00 | $1,000.00 $3,000.00 | $2,500.00 $7,500.00 | $5,000.00 $15,000.00
Asssemby Removal
107 ;Sﬁfeztg =G sl 18 EA $245.00 $4,410.00 $105.00 $1,890.00 $200.00 $3,600.00 $97.00 $1,746.00 | $200.00 $3,600.00 | $250.00 $4,500.00 |  $125.00 $2,250.00
108 gfiil?n?:tg e ST LI e 4 EA $125.00 $500.00 $105.00 $420.00 $335.00 $1,340.00 $97.00 $388.00 | $200.00 $800.00 | $250.00 $1,000.00 |  $125.00 $500.00
109 Erosion Control Force Account 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
110 |Safety Cont Force Acct 1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
TOTALS $5,158,105.80 $5,487,395.00 $5,638,181.15 $4,261,098.00 $4,174,454.00 $6,257,206.00 $5,301,760.00
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